Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Thursday, 5th November, 2009

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
Time: 10.00 am

Democratic Services M Jenkins (Direct Line 01992 564607)

Officer Email: mjenkins@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Members:

Councillors Mrs M McEwen, R Morgan, Mrs P Richardson and J Wyatt

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Under the terms of reference for the Licensing Committee each Sub-Committee is
required to elect a Chairman on an ad hoc basis for the duration of the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.

4. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 5 - 10)

5. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt

information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
6 Hackney Carriage Driver's 1

License — Ms L Hibbard

1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 5 November 2009

7 Hackney Carriage Driver's 1
License — Mr G Suri
8 Hackney Carriage Vehicle 1

License — Mr L Knowles

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Confidential tems Commencement: Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules
contained in the Constitution require:

D) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the
press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest.

(2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the
completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed
to exclude the public and press.

3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the
completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for
report rather than decision.

Background Papers: Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of
the Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(@) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the
advice of any political advisor.

Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer
responsible for the item.

6. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISION) ACT 1976 & TOWN &
POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847 - APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE
DRIVER'S LICENSE - MS L HIBBARD (Pages 11 - 16)

(Director of Corporate Support Services). To consider the attached application.

7. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISION) ACT 1976 & TOWN &
POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847 - APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE
DRIVER'S LICENSE - MR G SURI (Pages 17 - 20)

(Director of Corporate Support Services). To consider the attached application.



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 5 November 2009

10.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISION) ACT 1976 & TOWN AND
POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847 - HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLES LICENSES
(Pages 21 - 24)

(Director of Corporate Support Services). To consider breaches in the authority’s
license conditions.

INCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

That the Public and Press be invited back into the meeting for the remaining items of
business.

CAKES AND SHAKES (Pages 25 - 62)

(Director of Corporate Support Services). To consider the attached application.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR COUNCIL FUNCTIONS

LICENSING COMMITTEE — TERMS OF REFERENCE

Q) The full Committee shall comprise 11 Councillors appointed by the Council at
its annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Annex 1, and the legislation listed in Annex 2, a
Sub-Committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn, in
alphabetical order, from the members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any
such Sub-Committee shall elect a Chairman on an ad-hoc basis.

3 For the transaction of business at full Committee meetings, the quorum shall
be a minimum of five Committee members save that no business shall be transacted
unless either the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

4) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall be further empowered to
determine appeals made against the decisions of the Head of Environmental
Services taken under delegated authority on licensing applications.

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Annex 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

(7 The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of

the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Annex 3.

Page 5



PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Licensing Act 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Sub Committee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 6




PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Game Licences Act 1860

Gaming Act 1968

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Lotteries & Amusements Act 1976

Pet Animals Acts 1951 & 1981

Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 7



Part 3(2) — Responsibility for Functions

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUB-COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the
associated sub-committees.

1.

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’'s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct and to
advice from the Standard Board for England, details of which will be provided to
those members.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses
to the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is
a member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member
shall give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-
making process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those
named as responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or
scope of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should
be factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

Attendance of the Public

The Council's Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Page 8



5.1

6.1

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(@)
(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(V)

(b)

(ii)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with
the Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and
interested parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is
made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall
be afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or
interested parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a
hearing of a particular application, that member shall play no part in the
decision-making process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be
continued by the same members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the
relevant statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall
be accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken

a substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the
decision-making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(@)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda,;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation
and the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

0] The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as
appropriate asking applicants and representatives to identify
themselves.

(i) The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.

Page 9



(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or
without witnesses, and be questioned by members or any
objectors/persons making representations present.

Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be
questioned by members or the applicant/s or their representative.

The objectors/persons making representations may make a final
statement (without introducing new issues).

Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without
introducing new issues).

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all
persons, unless someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the
proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not
discussion or comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be
allowed to ask officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any
time during the proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny
a fair hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private
session, however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for
additional information, everyone shall be invited to return to the
Hearing.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to
be present and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If
legal advice is given to members this advice will be repeated in
summary form.

Page 10



Agenda Item 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda Item 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda Item 10

Report to Licensing Committee
Date of meeting:5 November 2009

Subject: Cakes & Shakes 246b High Road Loughton

Essex 1G10 1RB Epplng FOI‘eSt
g{lgcgezr ggréll':%c;)for further information: Kim Tuckey Dlstrlct CounCII

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins (01992 56 4607)

Decision Required: Late night refreshment licence

Report:

The licensing section has received an application for a late night refreshment licence for the
above premises. Officers were not able to grant the licence under delegated authority as we
have received 8 representations for interested party’s , along with a petition from interested
party’s.

Attached documents below:

Letters from interested party’s and petition.
Letter from Loughton Loughton residents association who wish to speak on behalf of Nicola
McKirdy.

There is also an interest from Loughton Town Council who also wish to speak on behalf of
McKirdy.

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Epping Forest District Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

110 .. L) .2 54T, )KHALZD. apply for a premises licence under section 17 of

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)

and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

LH46B HIGH Reap

LovgrHTons

Post town E£SSEw Post code T<lo ARR

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ SZ 000
/

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ yes

) an individual or individuals* O please complete section (A)

]

b) a person other than an individual*

i. asalimited company please complete section (B
ii. asa partnership
B

please complete section (B

iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section

DDD@\

(8)
please complete section (B)
(8)
(8)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

please complete section (B)

O

<) a recognised club

O

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 27



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [J please complete section (B)

f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the O please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force please complete section (B)

in England and Wales

*|f you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) please confirm:
Please tick ¥ yes
= | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business ]
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or
* | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or N
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative Ll

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Msl:] Other title D

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick
v yes
| am 18 years old or over D

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town [ ] Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number l 1

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 28



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr D Mrs Miss ’:I MSD Other title D

{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick
v yes

[ am 18 years old or over E

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town l l Postcode [ 7

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address L P ]
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS.

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned

Name

MoSHIN KrALTD - MALA G R

Address
LU46B HIGH Lead
LeugHrtons
ESSex
TGle 4R2

Registered number (where applicable)
068 9ol
Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

CAKES ANVD  SHAKES LoVGHTOMN LIMT 16D

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 29



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? (2l ok 12 [2Ta]9 ]

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, C T T T 1T 1 1 11
when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

THTS  PAEMZISES w1t BE A~ Tee oA PAZLug
SEUZINEG T € RS , MIte SHA(Q‘-‘{( CAEES ., Cold
TAKEMmRARY Arcd SELoZase, TEA Arsp CRFFEE . v & Il
AeT  BE  SELTAC Al cotar ArsD W\og;f af wuR

TRADE VA ILL RE TAKE AwAy .

Pagée 30



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i)
j)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 31

Please tick ¥ yes

ou D&J\DDDDD

ooo

EN



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take Indoors

Standard days and timings place |nfioors or outdoors or l:;oth - Butdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | please tick [Y] (please read guidance note

Day | Start | Finish 2) Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

ot guidance note 5)

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors v
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — Snidoor
(please read guidance note 6) | please tick [Y] (please read guidance note
Day | Start | Finish 2) Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
Lo oo O ac AM 3,‘(‘{42 o MOSIC Wl B FPlAwEp UTA
A Sound SysSTEM A LPPL ArD PAS
Tue - = T AFAT
ip.0nam O -achAm|tTEres WwHiC Be o&
Wed . State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
le:00A) Ol-an As ] (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
i Ol-co_ A
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
leon A1t O e A for the playing of recorded music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat (please read guidance note 5)
1o An ©2 06 _Am
Sun
lsroelr ool o0 A

Page 32




L

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors
refreshment t‘ake place indoors or o.utdoors or both - please Outdoors
Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon \ 2 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
o
Sam e M Muszc Wt wNeT e PlAYEp AT AN
T ANPLIFIED VolumE ouR of&nving  Houls
ue - =
leso pr jelco AN | LISTED o THE RIGHT wrlL BE  THE )
TEAIVEG WwE wWISH To SELVE (oD Foob,
TEA amnl cofFEE
Wed | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
e prs oL e A | refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
ibmm dlﬂb A
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
lo.on s jol e AXA | the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
‘ listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)
Sat
‘fbf)-. Anlol-co A
Sun
oot 1ol oo A |
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y) =
Off the premises

(please read guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Page 33




Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Y I L e oL A 2 O
Addresszuégf"{?qaﬂ%& .
PostcodeIC“c’A"z—‘g s

Personal Licence number(if known) .........ccoveveeercvmenenn.

Issuing licensing authority (if KNOWR).......coooouioemiuoiioereeeeeceeeeseeer oo

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)
No ADuLT ENTELTATLMEAT  wWiii B FPlourosd ow

oul PRENTSES. w€ wFU A Backqlecpp Mmuszc
WHTZCH wIll CosTATA, Mo SwearRTale,  Fol E¥PLicTr
‘97 TS SAFE Fel CHI(pLer

LYRLES To ENSuRs

Tes CTSTEND To.

O

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard timings (please
read guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish

Mon

i0 -t ] e Aoy
Tue

(0 o, Ay o lefie
Wed

(o e AR cn A"‘\

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to
be open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur : :
b ot | s A column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

looom i co A1
Sat

el ] CL ver Av
Sun

Hocx | 6 an Aty

Pagé 34



P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE o260 oF A NG UVIBRANT TL& iV | mILicSqaxe
PAlllesl wZit PRourve A CATE QAe1ATL COTLET uHERE
FANTLTIES AnD <HILDREN cArns VESIT For A Coo (L
REFRESHMENT, wE PLANV To <CBEATE S PloymenT
OPPalTONTITIES Tl CoCAL RESTI PEASTS AmDd WISy Teo
HELP Lz THE REGEVERATIoN oF LaOGHTOA -

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

VEVELer, A S1Rons FAPPoRT X TH LAl ACTHGIITES ArD
ALp THE ALICE (L ITTH THE PREVESTIon i elzqz ArcD
DTS onpen . PEVELeP trnes vrtn tecar Busippss For PuR Posc
oF cRimeE PREVERTIon. w& Ittt 8 UVLGIUwuT AT Atc TILAES
AD TAKE A STRICT STANE on ANY <RIANE, ALl ol

PREAES ARLE Noaro~ AlloaHOLIC =D RAEE SERUSY T A
Peastzc <cow?P Fez  Pogtzc  SAFTY

c) Public safety

oull POTY MAAGEes —TLL RALE Foep HYSTEVE CERTZFIcATES
wt Tl HAVE ~r1.ec AlAwnas onv P LEMISES AVD Enscl e

AL FIeeE ErTTS ALE Propeelr HIGqlTGuTED Anp | ICaor cdéw
AT ALl TZmeES, A FILE PlaAn WIle BE UITSIRE AD Stace
APEQUATELYT TRAFTAED HEALTH + SAFTY WXl BE RlolzilEDd Te

S7AFF- Ta PeAL e L TH ACC IS s |/ SPLLA G = 7

d) The prevention of public nuisance

WS TAaE  oull  <olPulAE Soctal REKPOATSAIIITTY LERY

SERLevaiy AD “TLL EASUEE TaAT T 15 EnvFoled BY oul
STAFE, W€ wlilt HAVE SEVERAL BIpAS 1., cue PREMZSES  AroD
Ercoutsd Mo (ITTER RO 66 THRWN  Afocd  Su RRauwDIaL AREAS
WE Tl VT IMISE ANICTES = &> K EEPFAIG WEZEN DL £ AraD oo &Y
SHUT. W& WLl TAE A SCLIST  STACE om AnY ANTLZ SocTal
BEHATouR Aro TARE (ECESSARY  STEPS To ENFole Pleusstd,,
O PURLTIE MULIBAAMCE:

e) The protection of children from harm

THIE  wTie BE Ae  ADuLT ENTERTAZGMIERT, SALE ol SaruSimPTleds
®F AlfoHel orx THE PRAEMISES, wié wWIlc Burep tzmes

WITH  Seitoolsy To HELP  Plomollop o Selfool Sc.cz.-fu,y;
EMcTlanal  AND EConamlc wEC RETAE o= EHT s,
Tt Beisiess  woollls EFPEETENLE ArdDd Scllad ALo3sSers. No QAN
TS Te TAKE PLACE o, ooz PREMZSES,

Pdfie 35



Please tick ¥ yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* [have enclosed the plan of the premises @/
* Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and Ef

others where applicable
* lhave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises ]

supervisor, if applicable
* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application B/

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will IE/‘
be rejected

IT1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note
11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature m"/‘
Date:j)'/()i/oaj'

C i )

Y Mavacee v SRR D, SHAISES. LoUGHTand . 1D

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.
Signature

DIALBL s usinmins sss svmssssnsn s isitane sermmeresssasesssosnsesssonsesors oo sasssve st s ies s sERE TSR TER TS

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MoSHIv KHALID
CAKES Anp SHAKES (oouquTN =TH

24468 HzaH RohAD
Loo qHTOM
Igi1o 21 RY¥

Post town Post code

€ SSE¥ I<la 4RE
Telephone number (if any) 0'7"'2C| S 4y 4»6%

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Pade 36



Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day, e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming
machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed. ; _
An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so. '

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form. ‘

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

Page 37



rage 1 ori

ExialQg Easting
T 7T W imann T draifegd run
T Supply o drop fram
3 ‘L celing 10 Ieed new Sink
“FRE
l exiT
t Supply to drop
i Ly from cailing 1o
| leed cistern
{ b !
Bogtn : | 1200
)
| | Booth
i
] o : I
5o h
8o
! 28
1 :“.’ E’J N
Baotn 331, 1200
. R W]
! 28 Boath
23!
D@t
! [y
T g
Fear workiop w 2
| -
i
i )
! 1200
15 /!
S ! Booth
o @ I|
(i1 [
[P N
23 1070
84 ‘ o
g N 4
| r:
t =
1 1200
A vk @svp
i . L Booth
8¢ o
| > 5 I
MNeaw 5 O i !
9]
{ Vaﬁlfl&_ - -_—_—__(—E ________ - - —_—_-*_:
Wtar supply from st floer 1o
runacross onailnq void
i 1200
b Booth
e 2
& o
5 g @
= =.9
= O @
. QQ
'(13’ 1200
n 7
Baoth
CEM ORHAN
. Client:
OMAR 'MUNIB
e eream "CAKES & SHAKES
cabnet 555 HIGH ROAD
. Ll LOUGHTON
ESSEX
Booth
— Rl (NTERNAL LAYOUT DESIGN
Title:
GROUND FLOOR PLAN AS PROPOSEN
Daie: Drawt bry: Chcked by
24.06.09
3 Seale 3% A3; | Dmawing wo: Revisiva:
[:50 C&S-LnOm00) A

Page 38

1 R e T L Nt L NG I Vo B B W T W OonstldenN 1 0L 21/ 7 INNO



Page 1 of 2

Nichola Glasscock - application for a new premises licence for Cakes and Shakes, 246b High Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 1RB.

From:  "Sian Caruth Safeguarding Support Officer CSS SG SCF" <Sian.Caruth@essex.gov.uk>

To: "Nichola Glasscock" <nglasscock@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Date: 28/08/2009 10:54

Subject: application for a new premises licence for Cakes and Shakes, 246b High Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 1RB.
CC: Awﬂcowv\@agmzmwoﬁwﬁo.mo<.=wv

Dear Sirs

Regarding the application for a new premises licence for Cakes and Shakes, 246b High Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10
1RB.

After speaking with Moshin Khalid, we have come to an agreement to amend the application to include the following
measures:

Page 39

o Children under the age of 14 years will be accompanied by an adult after the time of 23:00, during the provision of
Late Night Refreshments. If there are concerns for the welfare of the child, steps will be taken to contact the
appropriate guardian or authority.

 Children under the age of 16 years will be accompanied by an adult after the time of midnight, during the provision
of Late Night Refreshments. If there are concerns for the welfare of the child, steps will be taken to contact the
appropriate guardian or authority.
Moshin Khalid has expressed his intention to email you to confirm our agreement.
With the above policies in adoption we are satisfied that the appropriate measures are in place.
We are therefore able to discharge our duty and take no further action.
Regards

Sian Caruth

file://C:\Documents and Settings\nglasscock\Local Settings\Temp\1\GW }00002.HTM 28/08/2009



Page 2 of 2

Safeguarding Support Officer
Children's Safeguarding Service
Ednet: 40795

01245 434795

Dear Moshin

Please e-mail your consent to amend the application to include the above measures to:
nglasscock@eppingforestdc.qov.uk please copy me in on this communication.

Many thanks
Sian Caruth

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the

sender and delete the email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software
viruses.

file://C:\Documents and Settings\nglasscock\Local Settings\Temp\1\GW}00002.HTM 2R/0R/7009



Date: 18 August 2009
Our ref: PLO1253/AEW/293

Your ref:

Mr Moshin Khalid
246B High Road
Loughton

Essex

1G10 1RB

Ann E Wood (01992) 564584
email: awood@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Dear Mr Khalid
246B High Road, Loughton

I refer to the application for a Premises Licence for the above site, received by Planning Services on
07 August 2009, in its role as a Responsible Authority under the 2003 Licensing Act.

The application seeks to gain a licence for the premises to be open between the hours of 10:00am ~
02:00am (the following day), every day of the week; and the provision of recorded music, indoors,
between the same hours.

Additionally, the application seeks to gain a provision for late night refreshment, indoors, between the
above mention hours.

It is noted from the application forms that a considerable amount of floor space at the site is to be
allocated for seating and tables, and the availability of food being served for consumption at the

premises.

Planning history records for the site show that it has A1 Retail Class Use; and, as such, does not have
permission for the premises to trade as a café.

Planning Services do not object to this application on licensing grounds. However, planning
permission appears to be needed for a change of use from retail to café use. You are advised to
contact a Planning Officer before proceeding with this proposal.

Yours sincerely

Ann E Wood
Planning Technical Officer

cc: Environmental Services, Licensing ~ Epping Forest District Council
Planning Services, Enforcement ~ Epping Forest District Council

Page 41



7- SEP 1008

g /(/ Brooklyn Court

High Road
Loughton

g September 2009

Dear Sir,

The residents of Brooklyn Court, High Road, Loughton, formally request that the
Planning Committee of the Town Council represent them in their objections to both
the opening hours of Cakes and Shakes and their failure to apply for planning
permission for change of use from a retail outlet to a café and take away.

For and on behalf of the Brooklyn Court residents,

[R. THOMSON]

Page 42



Page 1 of 1

7 - SEP 2009 ”
Subj: Cakes and Shakes
Date: 03/09/2009 20:00:46 GMT Daylight Time
From: colincorrigan@ntlworld.com

To: arty997 @aol.com
Hello Roy

My name is Colin Corrigan and | am a LRA member who lives round the corner from you at No.8 Brooklyn
Avenue.

| am somewhat dismayed to read in the window of Cakes and Shakes that they are applying for a license to
open until 2 in the morning. | am against this because of noise from the premises, car parking, etc. In addition,
| believe that it will attract children late at night and encourage gathering that will have the potential to recreate
the problems we had 2 or 3 years ago with large groups of children gathering. Coupled with the post-pub
people that it will attract, | think we have the makings of an issue that would be detrimental to the well-being of

the town and a further distraction for the police.

| find it disappointing that the application is not more widely known as | am sure that more local people would
complain if they knew about this. | shall now write a letter to the licensing dept at the council, although | am
not quite sure that my concemns will be considered valid (or if indeed | will be any good at expressing them). |
need to send this off by tomorrow as the deadline is Tuesday. On the off chance that you are around, perhaps
you might like to e-mail me or ring me (8508 2779) with any comments/advice that you might have.

Perhaps I'm just a miserable so-and-so, but if this goes through, | dare say that an alcohol license will
eventually be applied for and then off we go...

| always say that nice places don't stay nice by themselves. | like Loughton and | don't really want it to turn
into Iiford!

Thanks for listening

Colin

Page 43

N7 Qantarmhar INNAQ ANT - artvyQQ7



3-sep208 (A= oL AR

From: David Linnell [mailto:david.linnell@phonecoop.coop]
Sent: 03 September 2009 12:05

To: contact
Subject: PLANNING COMMITTEE SEPT 7TH

Dear Vivienne

We would be very grateful if the following comments could be drawn to the attention of the
Committee:

4.3 Notice of Application to vary the Premises Licence at Cakes and Shakes
Loughton, 246B High Road, Loughton, IG10 1RB . Min. no. 233.1

We urge the committee to oppose this application strongly. 2am is wholly inappropriate in
this location. There are flats over the shops. Indeed all the roads leading to or from them
premises (including the High Roads) are residential roads. There is a significant risk that the
premises would become a gathering place for youths in the small hours, with consequent
noise and disturbance to residents at the site, and to others as they depart.

7

regards

David Linnell
Chairman, Loughton Residents Association Plans Group

Page 44



3 - SEP 2009

From: nicola.mckirdy@accenture.com [mailto:nicola.mckirdy@accenture.com]
Sent: 02 September 2009 12:05

To: contact
Subject: Late Licence Application "Cakes & Shakes" High Rd Loughton

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to express my concern and objections to an application for a late licence by an
establishment called “Cakes and Shakes” in Loughton High Road.

The application is to extend opening times daily until 2am. This will cause a huge amount of
anti-social behaviour by patrons who are largely youths, and will cause noise levels for
residents surrounding the high road to rise significantly through the early hours.

I would appreciate any support you could provide in objecting to this application. | am writing
as a member of the Loughton Residents Association and as the Neighbourhood Watch Lead

for the Conservation Area of Loughton Hills.
I look forward to hearing from you.

Nicola

Nicola McKirdy (nee Bliss)

Management Consulting

Accenture
London

nicola.mckirdy@accenture.com
mob: (+44) (0) 7545 265 879

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or
otherwise private information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the email by you is prohibited

Page 45



Gy oo

r~onnnn

71 Bije 2503

37, THE DRIVE, LOUGHTON, ESSEX IG10 1HB
Tel: 0208 508 6479. e mail: Maryfroud@talktalk.net

Environmental Services,
Epping Forest District Council,
Civic Offices,

High St. Epping,

CM16 4BZ

19" August 2009

Dear Sirs,
Re proposed retail shop — Cakes and Shakes, High Road, Loughton (no number on the shop)
I write regarding the above and would appreciate information on the following points.

1. Since this was formerly a clothes outlet, at what point was a 'change of use' notice posted,
since the first notification of significance which appeared in the window, was one advising
the general public that Cakessand Shakes was due to open and inviting staff applications.

2. Thad understood that the quota/number or whatever it might be called for food outlets, had
already reached capacity for the High Road — understandably. Why then have we apparently
got one more?

3. The licence application for opening hours which has recently appeared, states 10 a.m. - 2
a.m. seven days a week. How can this be justified for an outlet of this sort?

4. As someone who lives in a road not too far away from the proposed cafe/ shop/whatever, the
thought of an outlet open till 2 am(selling cakes and milk shakes???) particularly in that
area which already has considerable problems in relation to anti-social behaviour during
evenings, causes me great concern.

5. If this application succeeds in relation to the hours applied for, this will then set a precedent
to other existing outlets and possible future ones; I really don't want to consider what this
might mean for those residents living in the immediate vicinity of the High Road.

This letter should be treated as an objection to the licence application specifically. Since a shop
sign has already gone up with the Cakes and Shakes name on it, there is obviously no point in
objecting to the change of use — which appears to have slipped through effortlessly!! I would
however, appreciate a response to my questions,particularly regarding just how many more food
outlets of whatever description might be given permission to open. Is there a limit, if so what is it?

P

Mrs.M.Froud.

Yours etc.

Page 46



2 4-AUG 2009

PETITION AGAINST THE LICENSING AND CHANGE
OF USE AT 246B HIGH ROAD LOUGHTON IG10 1AQ

We, the undersigned, are residents in Brooklyn Court, which is a block of 33 flats
immediately opposite the proposed hot food establishment. It is assumed that this
will have a take away facility as it is proposed to stay open until 0200 hours daily.
This will generate unacceptable noise and nuisance to our residents who range in age
from babies to pensioners in their nineties. It is also flying in the face of planning
authorities who have stated that we are already at the 30% maximum for food outlets
in the High Road and have refused permissions for other food applications.




- SEP 1009

«ion Against “Cakes & Shakes” Licence Extension

Petition Signatures

. Address. |

_MYS Mo Mdl')’dj . ~
q—@uee/n\f ]2040/

Lotudhien '
I&lo 17210

Pean woyyn)
23 NGOPSIR Y L
LOUGHTON

IG!O 155

- Fa
L;\g\? SN

IGO0 I1ST

ME G M%% o
7 Queens Road
LoXucidronJ

1610 IRR

f,——y

. \r\llf\_,{\

{ (\3(‘\;«5 Lb\M
(\\Jn

Lﬁ”@’\i‘cv\
P

Lot gém/\)

i Factiven
M- Co

SéELoRreD
ujx)g)\tcn

| 1
Page 48 |

September 2009



.,f\

. Petition Against “Cakes & Shakes” Licence Extension

Petition Signatures

A0 el Nl

A DAIEY

WOl Tyehu st il
1G Jo JE2

iy 67“3"”‘“ Lare

T (o Lnik,

50 Seclly firze
GO /[ ¥

i Pa‘cy Feed

TGO T [HF

14 ond wmoad oo

TGdo (&R

11 WM; tH

P A
TEL \s()u

September 2009

Page 49




Petition Against “Cakes & Shakes” Licence Extension

Stran ‘/Mma( |

Teford L
E[?Léj n , 16-/0 U
) (S towlwood
G Ul MCitev v Loqghhm IGlo YET

_ (L Reose Ruand
/(W:S &\M vﬂu«»—«, WG (Bw

b do 1610 25

@Lf"}‘ clbs. é%@ﬁ%@ew& @@MZS
7;3 &)a\\zgr Ab%ﬂz‘@%% ‘#// %
Fona //&% 4@@%%%# %/%i
guw Juckion Zf;é::a /I7l£r:ibla’g ’ 8/%@ -
(}W\Kﬁf&, ”\'(2”\@*4 \‘%{\‘\\\/\(\Toigos;f.j‘\g [&10 k?@zﬁfz“t/
Jndde. (et Y74 e 0% Cougl g,

360 4na - 6’1‘%&&
% \.(é_// /‘5_—&.: >
S mone ;&éé_“‘% o 2P M

: Py 23 Er Ld < .
Shina G %WM’&IO },J(F’ /% ;W
: 24 “Woodlamcl €A
BW Co‘f/g% Ltgujur% (GI1O |HT W

6 Rodndmesd A/

KGU% R@%AO\JS L,guth‘o’\ 16-L6 1Q8
Yﬁ'\: Yeos—tb— [+ ( C_/
Loa shbaiz esde o [ O

F(GV\Q/\.\TC)WQ\S 33 Mo tlagity

| L\H’{.< D‘:.db'

s W Slahos Ged [0 /)
C Cordeoy [BE2800 ™ 1F (oo,
A\~ U Omovc s (/_/Cﬁ\\
A \O‘@\ A \P\ - |
Page 50 %
September 2009



Petition Against “Cakes & Shakes” Licence Extension

.. Name: ' -

. Signatiel

ThNvA KUMZT

UGl N

/:_\7

\97?(/? 4g@aﬁ

33 Lower farck &

L—-ﬂds\\ - (;S-KM

/

N} /:’/\M\GUQ_TT

& Sinn TP
<ouc¢ M s

L

W Bafdwoing !

I4 NELS e Lo ﬂ/\kn Tiis &W
\. frAsE L@\Em K uiser

CGron
\J

[Ty Gove sty -
e Sy

D Jameq

Y Gops lood,
“/‘ﬂl‘,ﬁkﬁm Wi

ODivig.

i A

~7 Peilogk gead
oucoN [blo Y

& CLARK

181 HicLYE £ LDS,
LOUGHTON 161D ZPAW

&Cles k.

(L Stocic

Lodghrow T £16 248

/U

S DoRHAM.

lsr QEENE Ro Ap

/4 : ,/64 ridle i A

‘e e *

20 Do,

M B

29 KK ) 1410l

H o

September 2009

Page 51



~ ‘tion Against “Cakes & Shakes” Licence Extension

MFlLarms | 25% Heu eo
LouoCreo

7

O WeEiCn : 1/

7

f Brawgin o "’

/ﬁw/ ;/A,aﬂm L

TRy e | N P

ﬂrrj‘;‘/élr (oo 4

LALAR - LA iy

NI L APPSR S /!

B. S, (A /

Dovmr Al £en ISA  Pumr [hix

/).HUW ‘ i3> funp

Page 52

September 2009

N



‘Petition Against “Cakes & Shakes” Licence Extension

Address

Signature

/W fu,w

2T ‘(wé’ K

S oy s

> Yook G

D. Gppic

9\/ \'/UQ G/VLES

H. o ersea

NN Yo Cey

s

16 Vol Ces

21 Norde G

(- Lodsale
L g s

) St Gomd e

September 2009

Page 53




Petition Against “Cakes & Shakes” Licence Extension

G Py G GNRDENG

AOUGHTON

L)Se~ Shocts

¢ éﬂﬁfomeﬁ (oting
/oA en L6 [0

September 2009

Page 54



LRA

Loughton Residents Association S
contact@loughtonresidents.co.uk 20 Eleven Acre Rise,
020 8508 2932 _ Loughton,
Essex IG10 1AN
01/09/2009

Environmental Services,
Epping Forest District Council,
Civic Offices, High Street,
Epping, CM16 4BZ

Dear Sirs
246b High Road, Loughton

There has been an application to the District Council for a late-night refreshment licence,
Monday — Sunday, 10am — 2am for a shop called Cakes & Shakes.

On behalf of local residents, we object to this application - a closing time of 2am will
inevitably mean late-night noise and disturbance for local residents on the High Road and
other roads nearby (all the roads leading to and from this shop - including the High Road
itself — are residential).

Yours sincerely

Teod fetd .
David Linnell, for LRA Plans Group.

Page 55



[_IC TN SN

37, THE DRIVE, LOUGHTON, ESSEX IG10 1HB
Tel: 0208 508 6479. e mail: Maryfroud@talktalk.net

EPPING FOREST
DIST)
EN\/IRUMV!EN L@FAV?(?E%NCL

feco 21 AU 2009

Environmental Services,

Epping Forest District Council, r«CV ________
Civic Offices,
High St. Epping,
CM16 4BZ

19" August 2009
Dear Sirs,

Re proposed retail shop — Cakes and Shakes, High Road, Loughton (no number on the shop)
I write regarding the above and would appreciate information on the following points.

1. Since this was formerly a clothes outlet, at what point was a 'change of use' notice posted,
since the first notification of significance which appeared in the window, was one advising
the general public that Cakes and Shakes was due to open and inviting staff applications.

2. I'had understood that the quota/number or whatever it might be called for food outlets, had
already reached capacity for the High Road — understandably. Why then have we apparently
got one more?

3. The licence application for opening hours which has recently appeared, states 10 a.m. - 2
a.m. seven days a week. How can this be justified for an outlet of this sort?

4. As someone who lives in a road not too far away from the proposed cafe/shop/whatever, the
thought of an outlet open till 2 am(selling cakes and milk shakes???) particularly in that
area which already has considerable problems in relation to anti-social behaviour during
evenings, causes me great concern.

5. If this application succeeds in relation to the hours applied for, this will then set a precedent
to other existing outlets and possible future ones; I really don't want to consider what this
might mean for those residents living in the immediate vicinity of the High Road.

This letter should be treated as an objection to the licence application specifically. Since a shop
sign has already gone up with the Cakes and Shakes name on it, there is obviously no point in
objecting to the change of use — which appears to have slipped through effortlessly!! I would
however, appreciate a response to my questions,particularly regarding just how many more food
outlets of whatever description might be given permission to open. Is there a limit, if so what is it?

Yours etc.

Mrs.M.Froud.

Page 56



3 Traps Hill, Loughton, Essex, IG10 1SZ

07/08/2009

Re: Premises Licence Application for 246B High Road, Loughton-Cakes and Shakes
I write with regard to the premises licence application for the above-mentioned business.

I see that the notice posted at the site states that a late night refreshment license is sought to cover opening
hours at the premises from 10am through until 2am 7-days a week.

As a local resident I am concerned that the late-night element would lead to contravention of a number of the
licensing objectives.

Existing “casual’ food outlets at this end of the High Road appear to currently be scheduled to close no later
than midnight and the 2 that currently stay open until this time already attract groups of youths that can cause
noise and other public nuisance for nearby residents when dispersing, often up to an hour or more after the

premises have officially closed.
A late night refreshment license until 2am would, I fear, extend this problem further into the night.

Another concern with the 2am license is that the premises is presumably looking to cater to an age group
attracted to ‘cakes and shakes.” Would a 2am license sit comfortably then with the licensing objective to

“protect children from harm?”

While I have no problem with anyone trying to make a living and extracting maximum value from their
business franchise I do not feel that a 2am license is appropriate in this vicinity for a venture of this nature.

Kind Regards

K sy

Kevin Humphreys

Page 57



§ e Jrone
L"O"\sl\‘\l'\

fsMx

Iet101uL

Licensing Section

Corporate Support Services
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

CM16 4BZ

S S-C/’l‘%.&-‘(/‘ &og-, .

Dear Sirs

RE :- License Application Cakes and Shakes Loughton

I am writing to object to the above license application. As a local resident, I am most concerned

by the hours of opening.

There are already gangs of teenagers congregating outside the premises very late at night.
They are very noisy and create an atmosphere of intimidation. The local police worked very
hard two years ago to eradicate the problems of teenage violence in the High Road and I believe
granting a license to 2am will encourage the problem to return.

Furthermore, there has already been an increase of litter outside the premises which serves
only to encourage the rat problem around the interchange of The Drive and the High Road.

Whilst T encourage the opening of new businesses in Loughton, I do not believe that it is

necessary to be open until the hours of 2am.

Yours faithfully

Page 58




| b —ﬂ\QD/“‘/
L(‘/\—@""tON

¥ e \G\OF

Licensing Section

Corporate Support Services
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

CM16 4BZ

Dear Sirs

RE :- License Application Cakes and Shakes Loughton

I am writing to object to the above license application. As a local resident, I am most concerned
by the hours of opening.

There are already gangs of teenagers congregating outside the premises very late at night.
They are very noisy and create an atmosphere of intimidation. The local police worked very
hard two years ago to eradicate the problems of teenage violence in the High Road and I believe
granting a license to 2am will encourage the problem to return.

Furthermore, there has already been an increase of litter outside the premises which serves
only to encourage the rat problem around the interchange of The Drive and the High Road.

Whilst T encourage the opening of new businesses in Loughton, I do not believe that it is
necessary to be open until the hours of 2am.

Yours faithfully

e — - //ﬁ

s CDKADWO&
ool <
H - S/‘Z«\’lv/\ .

Page 59



Mr. Colin Corrigan
8 Brooklyn Avenue
Loughton

Essex

IG10 1BL
September 3™ 2009

Licensing Section

Corporate Support Services
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex

CM16 4BZ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Cakes & Shakes, High Road, Loughten

I wish to register my objection to the licensing application from the above. The
application is for a license to operate until 2am. I believe that the application should
be limited to midnight at the latest.

I have a number of concerns, which generally relate to:

¢ Noise from the premises impacting on the residents that live opposite;

e Noise from cars and customers impacting on the residents that live opposite
and in the surrounding roads;

e The premises becoming a late night focal point for children, with the potential
for the issues of two or three years ago, whereby large groups of children were
becoming a nuisance, coming back to the fore;

e The premises attracting a number of post-pub customers with the possibility of
inappropriate interaction with minors;

e The premises becoming a further distraction for the local police.

I also fear that the grant of a late license will subsequently attract an application for an
alcohol license, thereby accentuating the above issues.

This is a very brief objection as I have only recently become aware of the application.
If I had not passed by and happened to read the A4 notice in the window, then I
wouldn’t have been in a position to object. No doubt, more widespread notification
would have attracted more objections.

Yours faithfully

Colin Corrigan

Page 60



31 The Drive
Loughton
Essex
IG10 1HB
Tel: 0208 5085609
Mob : 07870730321
Licensing Section
Corporate Support Services
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices
High Street

Epping
CM16 4BZ

Dear Sirs

RE:- License Application Cakes and Shakes Loughton

I am writing to object to the above license application. As a local resident, I am most concerned
by the hours of opening.

There are already gangs of teenagers congregating outside the premises very late at night.

They are very noisy and create an atmosphere of intimidation. The local police worked very
hard two years ago to eradicate the problems of teenage violence in the High Road and I believe

granting a license to 2am will encourage the problem to return.

Furthermore, there has already been an increase of litter outside the premises which serves
only To encourage the rat problem around the interchange of The Drive and the High Road.

Whilst T encourage the opening of new businesses in Loughton, I do not believe that it is
necessary to be open until the hours of 2am.

Yours faithfully

s SSN

Alison Lewis

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	6 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1976 & Town & Police Clauses Act 1847 - Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's License - Ms L Hibbard
	Forms for Ms L Hibbards Application

	7 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1976 & Town & Police Clauses Act 1847 - Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's License - Mr G Suri
	Forms for G Suri

	8 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1976 & Town and Police Clauses Act 1847 - Hackney Carriage Vehicles Licenses
	Letter re Interim for Mr L Knowles

	10 Cakes and Shakes
	cakes and shakes


